

Peiling Yang

Mandarin Channel Teacher

Summary

Passionate and resourceful Mandarin Teacher with 4+ years of classroom teaching experience. An enthusiastic teacher who is experienced in teaching students of different learning needs.

Skill Highlights

- PSC, The first class and second level
- Classroom management
- Co-editor of MC learning materials
- Specialised in both group&private class

Educational Background

Hong Kong Baptist University

Post Graduate Diploma on Early

Childhood Education

2021-2022

Teaching Experience

Jan, 2022-Present Mandarin Teacher at Mandarin Channel

- Having online and physical 1-1 private classes&group classes to students of different levels based on HSK syllabus
- Tailoring the class materials for students, modifying and preparing the teaching information including PowerPoint, Flash card and worksheets etc

2019 – 2021 Mandarin Teacher

- Taught Mandarin to students of different levels
- Operated the daily teaching course to students and supervise the teacher trainee about teaching tools and methods
- Supervise the teacher trainee